KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB Ladies and Junior Girls Section Committee Meeting held on Tuesday 14th May at 2.30pm in the Clubhouse MINUTES

Present:-

Grace Burke Christine Bartlett Pam Chard Sharon Aldrich Penny Yeats Sarah Lillis Ladies Captain Ladies Vice Captain Secretary

- 1. Apologies for Absence: Jackie Stoodley Action By
- Minutes of previous meeting 9 April 2024 Signed as a true and accurate record
- 3. Matters Arising
 - 4a)

The refurbishment of the ladies showers and toilets was more or less complete for the Open and the second on course toilet was also in operation.

The cigarette bin has been moved back to the smoking shed.

LL and JP had a meeting to discuss the Women in Golf Charter (two initiatives – the buddy system and mens and ladies competitions at the weekend) JP will agree updated document with Kate Dymott from EG and then it will be taken to Manco ready to go back on the KHGC website.

Secretary

After the closing date, it was decided to cancel the Silver and Bronze Platters competition for this year as only one entry in the Bronze section and none in the Silver section.

WHS

SL has updated the flip chart and gold book re Competitions winners final.

AOB

LC will put up a notice re changes to competition conditions. i.e. If the course is open the competition will go ahead unless the Captain has taken the decision to cancel. Also that Trophy/Cup competitions will remain at 8 minimum entry to constitute the competition going ahead.

4. Reports

i)Capcom

Kevin Eden, Club Manger, is the Welfare Officer at the moment. This has sorted the issues with our Safeguarding Accreditation. In the long term it would be preferable that one or two members take on the role of Welfare Officer.

The purple tees will definitely be going ahead. AW is going through the changes with Graham Hastie, our Head Green Keeper. AW and LC did go through the changes and every hole will be forward.

There was an increase in the bar prices in April this year (these were the brewery and government increases). The prices have now been reduced for an interim period and will be discussed later.

After the awkward problem with the Woods match v Came Down at home, SJK and LC looked at the time slot. There is an hour tee time for 5 singles matches therefore instead of the first group teeing off at 11 am they will tee off at 11.10am,a ten minute buffer, and at 8 minute intervals the last tee off time would be 11.40 with a finish at 12.00 noon, a 20 minute buffer. If there is any conversation at 10.55 with members at the tee let them go and ask that they let the match through if they catch them up. Only ask the pro shop for assistance if AW is there.

5 day members can enter competitions on Bank Holiday Mondays – the issue of booking has been resolved.

Pauline Webb has now been entered to the Race to Woodhall Spa at Broadway if she wants to play and entry monies paid.

LC

Manco

The refurbishment is under budget in comparison to the quotes tendered by outside companies.

Honours Boards will not be going up as awaiting quotes for new Perspex ones.

There will be a long mirror and hooks for towels and some form of shower gel and shampoo holder.

ii) General

Denise thanked LC, PC and Jenny Jefferies for all their help at the Forest Holme Charity Day.

The Ladies Open was a great success. There were many compliments on the course conditions and the food in the halfway tent. £293 was raised for LC's charity.

iii) Social

The tribute night with Kevin Hill Jnr on Saturday 27th April was cancelled due to lack of support

May Bank Holiday BBQ was very good

b) Secretary

c)

Coffee Morning - 82 people – 22 entries Coronation Foursomes. Winners will be asked if they want to go to one of the area finals and then PC will do the necessary entry on line.

Treasurer

Finance report for 14th May 2024

In our Ladies Account we currently have a balance of £2006.05 as of the 30th April 2024. This is inflated by £120 which has been credited to the Ladies section as part of the Ladies Open entries but this is incorrect and is in the process of being sorted by the office staff. The expenses for our Ladies open will be recorded in the Accounts to the end of May but should be in total around £600 which includes Tent Pimms and soft drinks, Prizes and Helpers refreshments.

PC

Since 1st July 2023 we have Sundries totalling £159.51.

- d) County Delegate nothing to report
- 5. WHS

See attached report re divisional boundaries.

6. Forthcoming Events and Results

Parkin Cup v Broadstone (A) – Lost $2\frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2}$ Interclub v Parkstone (A) – Draw – $2\frac{1}{2} - 2\frac{1}{2}$ Woods v Bridport (A) – Lost $4\frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2}$ Friendly v Boscombe (A) – Lost $2\frac{1}{2} - 1\frac{1}{2}$

11 June – Ladies Captain's Day Start Sheet and Tea list at £10 is on noticeboard. LC to pay for dessert. Format – singles stableford in three divisions.

9 July – Invitation Day It was agreed that the cost would be £50 per pair. LC to discuss with Denise the buffet options.

- 7. Correspondence none.
- 8. AOB

Once website is up and running, photos of the buddies and information will be inserted.

Meeting closed at 4.20pm

Date of next meeting – Tuesday 18 June at 2.30pm

Signed	Date
Ladies Captain	

LC